From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i Admin. Assistant ; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Sent: 4/7/2011 3:04:08 PM
Subject: Re: Meeting with DAG today from 2:30 to 3:00

Yes, either is fine. Sorry about that. I'm in the 2:15 meeting with him.

From:{ Admin. Assistant
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Meeting with DAG today from 2:30 to 3:00

He has a meeting from 2:00-2:45. Could you meet 2:45-3:15 or 3:00-3:307

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:56 AM

To: | Admin. Assistant !

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting with DAG today from 2:30 to 3:00

i
i Admin. Assistant

Any way | can get on the DAG’s calendar today from 2:30 to 3:00 to discuss Fast and Furious? | haven’t been able to
clear it with Stuart, but am disappearing into a series of meetings and wanted to make the request before |

vanished. Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-23165



	Page 1

